

CHAPTER 61

AGRICULTURE

SENATE BILL 09-115

BY SENATOR(S) Brophy, Hodge, Isgar;
also REPRESENTATIVE(S) Curry, Baumgardner, Looper, McFadyen, Sonnenberg, Tipton, Vigil.

AN ACT

CONCERNING THE CONTINUATION OF THE REGULATION OF PUBLIC LIVESTOCK MARKETS.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. Repeal. 24-34-104 (40) (I), Colorado Revised Statutes, is repealed as follows:

24-34-104. General assembly review of regulatory agencies and functions for termination, continuation, or reestablishment. (40) The following agencies, functions, or both, shall terminate on July 1, 2009:

(I) ~~The licensing of public livestock markets through the state board of stock inspection commissioners in accordance with article 55 of title 35, C.R.S.;~~

SECTION 2. 24-34-104 (50), Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW PARAGRAPH to read:

24-34-104. General assembly review of regulatory agencies and functions for termination, continuation, or reestablishment. (50) The following agencies, functions, or both, shall terminate on July 1, 2019:

(c) THE LICENSING OF PUBLIC LIVESTOCK MARKETS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 55 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.

SECTION 3. 35-55-119, Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

35-55-119. Termination of functions - repeal of article. ~~The licensing functions of the state board of stock inspection commissioners as set forth in this article are~~ THIS ARTICLE IS repealed, effective July 1, ~~2009~~ 2019. Prior to ~~such~~ THE

Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.

repeal, the licensing functions shall be reviewed as provided for in section 24-34-104, C.R.S. ~~This article is repealed, effective July 1, 2009.~~

SECTION 4. 35-55-103, Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

35-55-103. License fee - rules. No person ~~partnership, or corporation~~ shall engage in the operation of a public livestock market within the state of Colorado without first procuring a license from the state board of stock inspection commissioners and paying ~~therefor~~ a fee prescribed by the board in an amount sufficient to cover the administrative costs of the licensing provisions of this article. ~~Said~~ THE license ~~shall~~ MAY be renewed by eligible applicants ~~prior to May 1 in each calendar year thereafter, upon like application and payment of a like fee~~ IN ACCORDANCE WITH AN EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL SCHEDULE ESTABLISHED IN RULES PROMULGATED BY THE COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE. An application for a license to establish and operate public livestock markets shall be in writing upon a blank form to be furnished by the ~~state board of stock inspection commissioners~~ and shall be accompanied by the fee prescribed by the board pursuant to this section. If the board does not issue a license or renewal, the fee must be returned to the applicant.

SECTION 5. Effective date. This act shall take effect July 1, 2009.

SECTION 6. Safety clause. The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Approved: March 25, 2009